
Clark County Public Works 
 

Bid Inquiry Log 
 

Last Update: October 21, 2025 

 

Responses will be posted on the project’s “Bid Inquiry Log”, which will be updated twice 

daily, at noon and 6:00 PM. The Bid Inquiry log will display all questions and answers to the 

questions that have accumulated by the posting time. Questions too late to be answered as of 

that posting will remain unanswered. The questions and answers posted on the Bid Inquiry 

Log at that time will be considered part of the contract and ranked as an Addendum with 

respect to order of precedence under Section 1-04.2 of the Standard Specification.  
 

Project CRP #: CRP 301722 (PRJ0001136)  

Title: NE 182nd Avenue/NE Risto Road 

Engineer In Charge: Oliver Jim 

  

Date: September 29, 2025 

Question #1: This project was first advertised on 09/24/2025 in the DJC. The 

ITB states that the bidding documents are to be available on 

BXWA.com.. Two days later, the documents are not on 

BXWA.com. Please advise when these documents will be 

available, or if they are posted at a different location. 

Reference: Bidding Documents 

Answer: This project will officially go on advertisement on 10/1/2025 

  

  

Date: October 1, 2025 

Question #2: Page "6" of the bid schedule is actually a repeat of page 1. 

Remaining items under Schedule B, if any, and the Schedule B 

total sections are missing. Please advise. 

Reference: Bid Schedule Error 

Answer: The bid schedule looks to be correct in specifications documents 

on BXWA.com. Please re-download the documents or view them 

on the website. 

  

  

Date: October 7, 2025 

Question #3: Is there a DBE goal for this project or is it GFE? 

Reference: DBE COA Goal 

Answer: The DBE COA Goal on this project is 12% per section 1-07.11 in 

the Special Provisions 

  

  

Date: October 8, 2025 

Question #4: Can you provide existing contours for the roundabout area? 

There are a few shown on sheet 82 of 128 but they are not 

included on sheets 80 or 81. 



Reference: B-RP13, B-DWY1, B-CVI 

Answer: See Addendum #1 for contours. 

  

  

Date: October 13, 2025 

Question #5: With the paving a year out, will there be an Asphalt Cost Price 

Adjustment item?  

To get compaction on the outside of rolled curb on the round-a-

bout, will it need to be paved and then sawcut for the rolled curb 

after paving? 

Reference:  

Answer: See forthcoming Addendum #2 for added bid items. Meeting 

compaction criteria will be by contractor’s means and methods. 

  

  

Date: October 13, 2025 

Question #6: Does Clark County have a specific form for supplying a bid 

bond? 

Reference:  

Answer: Clark County does not supply a bid bond form. 
 

  

  

Date: October 15, 2025 

Question #7: In the bid schedule item #62 shows a quantity of 4 EA but we 

only see 2 EA in the project plans. What is the correct quantity 

for item #62? 

Reference: Sheet 89 / B-GR1 

Answer: There are 2 EA on Sheet 89 and Sheet 101 for a total of 4 EA 

  

  

Date: October 17, 2025 

Question #8: Looking for clarification on bid item #20 "Construction 

Geotextile for Soil Stabilization" - the project plans call for 

Construction Geotextile for Soil Separation which differs from 

the bid item callout. These are 2 different specs in WSS Spec 

Section 9-33 - more importantly they have 2 different costs. Will 

also need to know if the County wants a woven or non-woven 

used if applicable 

Reference:  

Answer: The project plans will not be updated at this time. The Proposal 

Form overrides the Contract Plans for this instance per Standard 

Specifications 1-04.2. The design intent is to use Construction 

Geotextile for Soil Stabilization. Woven geotextile is to be used. 
 

  

  

Date: October 21, 2025 

Question #9: How can i get a hard copy of the addendum's? 



Reference:  

Answer: The County does not provide hard copies of addendums. Please 

download them off Builder’s Exchange. 

  
 

Date: October 21, 2025 

Question #10: Can we get the plans set in a rasterized PDF version and not 

scanned in? 

Reference:  

Answer: The County will not be able to provide a rasterized PDF. 

  
 

Date: October 21, 2025 

Question #11: Please disregard my last request for a rasterized PDF plan set. 

Can we please get a plan set that is vectorized PDF? 

Reference:  

Answer: The County will not be able to provide a vectorized PDF. 

  
 


